

Hani Jandaghi

Professional Graphic Designer

haniyehgraphic.com

linkedin.com/in/haniyeh-jandaghi

4 Burn Nar Look Dr. Burwood VIC 3125, Melbourne, Australia

contact@haniyehgraphic.com

+61 (0) 466 424 026

Seasoned professional graphic designer and dedicated teacher with over 20 years of first-hand experience in teaching, designing, and executing over 15 major urban projects; I have significant expertise in managing medium to large-scale projects with a variety of hand-drawn and computer-aided designs.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Koalaphix Company – Melbourne, Australia

Graphic Designer and Printing Management Supervisor

10/03/2022 – present

- Designing posters and brochures for clientele and pre-printing editorials

Technomilk Company – Melbourne, Australia

Graphic Designer and Layouting

05/06/2022 – 20/08/2022

- Advertising REDA in Australian Dairy Foods Magazine

Nafiseh Vocational School – Mashhad, Iran

Full-time Graphic Design Instructor

22/09/2000 – 20/02/2022

- Over 20 years of experience in teaching graphics
- From 22/09/2000 till 22/09/2006 instructor
- Taught and trained more than 2000 senior secondary school students
- Trained more than 500 interns
- My students received first and second national awards in graphic design 3 times in 2014, 2015, and 2017
- Developed creative advertising content for various media, including catalogues, menus, business cards, flyers, posters, T-shirts, and product packaging while ensuring maximum brand awareness or target audience/market.

Borna Gostar Sepehr Aria Company – Mashhad, Iran

Graphic Designer and Marketing Consultant

10/10/2015 – 20/02/2022

- Fully designed office sets, logotypes, logos, banners, posters, and calendars
- Gave marketing consultation to over 1000 entrepreneurs, business owners, and marketing managers from local and provincial corporations.

Mashhad Municipality – Mashhad, Iran

Cooperation as Graphic Designer

30/10/2013 – 08/03/2021

- City decorations design and other street artworks for 2 cities: Mashhad and Torghabeh
- Designed banners and billboards, including one encouraging citizens to plant trees and love the environment which was put up at one of Mashhad's most prestigious Boulevards.

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

Computer Graphics

Graphics

Painting

Digital Photography

Digital Illustration

Illustration

TEACHING SKILLS

Teaching hand-drawn/ computer-aided

- Office set design and execution
- Logotype/ logo design and execution
- Banners/ flyers design
- Books and magazines layout design
- Brochure and catalogue design
- Packaging design
- Perspective
- Calendar design
- Billboard design

SOFTWARE PROGRAMS

Highly mastery over

Adobe Creative Suite ★ ★ ★ ★

Adobe Photoshop ★ ★ ★ ★ ★

Adobe Illustrator ★ ★ ★ ★ ★

Adobe Lightroom ★ ★ ★ ★ ★

CorelDRAW ★ ★ ★ ★ ★

InDesign ★ ★ ★ ★ ★

ICDL ★ ★ ★ ★ ★

3D MAX ★ ★ ★

Autocad ★ ★

WORK EXPERIENCE cont.

Kavosh Pay Company – Mashhad, Iran

Catalogue and Brochure Designer

23/09/2019 – 22/02/2020

- Designed the company's banners, calendars, catalogues, and brochures

Noghte Company – Mashhad, Iran

Senior Graphic Designer

05/01/2010 – 05/01/2015

- Designed office sets and posters

Honar Company – Mashhad, Iran

Graphic Designer and Marketing Consultant

08/08/2003 – 10/09/2008

- Designed calendars, billboards, and banners

TOP PROJECTS

Mashhad Municipality - Landscaping and Landmark Design

- **09/04/2018** For reciting Shahname (a Persian epic poem)
- **14/03/2018** Occasion-based design for Nowruz (the Persian New Year's celebration)
- **30/06/2012 – 11/03/2018** Did more than 6 street art projects
- **09/11/2016** Occasion-based design for Mid-Shaaban (an important religious event held annually)
- **14/03/2014** Occasion-based design for Nowruz (the Persian New Year's celebration)
- **13/06/2014** Occasion-based design for Nowruz (the Persian New Year's celebration)
- **06/02/2014** Occasion-based design for Nowruz (the Persian New Year's celebration)
- **27/04/2010** Different rooms belonging to the cancerous children's ward

INTERESTS

- Watercolour Painting
- Teaching the Young
- Music
- Walking
- Cooking
- Tennis
- Volunteering
- Resin Art
- Reading Books
- Cycling
- Baking (cakes and desserts)
- Photography

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Arts in Illustration and Graphic Design

University of Applied Sciences

22/09/2008 – 22/6/2010

- Top Student for 2 years
- Received awards for watercolour painting artworks.

Associate of Arts in Graphic Design

Alzahra University

9/11/1998 – 20/7/2000

- Top student for 3 years
- GPA: A for 3 consecutive semesters
- 1st prize in the graphic exhibition
- 1st prize in photography exhibition

MEMBERSHIPS & HONOURS

Member of

- Visual Arts Association of Mashhad (since 22/05/2002)
- Iranian Scientific Association of Visual Arts (since 22/05/2002)
- Graphists Association of Mashhad (since 22/06/2006)
- Iranian Graphists Association (since 22/06/2006)
- National Iranian Photographers Society (since 11/09/2008)

Awards

- First Prize in watercolour painting (2002)
- First Prize in poster design (2005)
- Second Prize in watercolour painting (2006)
- First Prize in poster design (2007)
- Nominated and awarded as the top watercolour painter (2007)
- Top environmental photographer of the year (2009)
- Awarded the highest prize in child labour-themed photography and poster design (2013)
- Six times received teacher of the year award (2012, 2013, 2015, 2019, 2020, 2021)

REFERENCES

Available upon request